State of Indiana

RFP 14-57
Indiana Epilepsy Program
Attachment F1: Technical Proposal

Respondents must structure and submit technical proposals in accordance with this attachment.
MEDICAL SERVICES
The awarded vendor will be responsible for conducting medical evaluations, providing medications, psychiatric consultation, and psychosocial assessments/counseling of epileptic patients. Vendor will also provide Video Electroencephalography (EEG) and pre-surgical evaluations necessary for resective surgery, including Depth Electrode Monitoring or Invasive Monitoring. Further, the awarded vendor will provide epilepsy surgeries, as needed, including temporal lobectomies, Vagus Nerve Stimulation (VNS), implantations and Deep Brain Stimulation. 
1.  Describe your Mission/Vision for the epilepsy program. 
2.  Provide a summary of the main goals and features of your epilepsy program.
3.  Describe your research in the epilepsy field.


4.  Explain the type(s) of psychiatric consultation given to epileptic patients with psychiatric problems and how progress is measured.

5.  Explain how epilepsy is diagnosed (include use of EEG services) and how seizures are differentiated. 

6. Explain the type(s) of surgeries you perform and their success rates.

7. Provide a copy of your risk plan for performing medical procedures.

8. Describe the follow-up and care given after a surgery is performed.

9. What types of accommodations are provided to families of patients during surgeries and other medical procedures in cases where patients have to stay in your facility overnight?

10. Describe the after care and follow-up given after a surgery is performed when the anticipated outcome for improvement is not met.

11. Explain if surgeries/medical procedures are repeated, and how you ascertain the need for additional surgeries/procedures. 
12. The current Contractor sees at least 1,500 patients per year. How many patients are you able to accommodate per year, including patients with Medicaid?

13. Do you have a waiting list for patients? If so, how quickly are you able to provide services for patients on the waiting list?
14. How many epilepsy service centers do you have in Indiana?   Where are they located? What types of technology and innovative process are available?
15. Describe how you will monitor quality across all program functions.
16. Describe how you plan to address inquiries, concerns, and complaints and include a response timeframe.
